P AATS N

= &

Pointe Area Assisted Transportation

PAATS BOARD MEETING
August 20, 2025
3:00 PM
City of Grosse Pointe Woods Conference Room
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approval of the Minutes

a. May 21,2025
b. July 30, 2025
4. Chairperson’s Report — Susan Como
a. Status of SMART Loaner Bus Agreements
b. Discussion of the Future of Transportation Services
c. Active Adult Commission Senior Services Millage Update
5. Treasurer's Report
a. Bank Accounts Register as of July 31, 2005
b. Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison as of July 31, 2005
c. Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual - January through July 2025
d. Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison — January through July 2025
Operation’s Report
Status of Municipal Credit and Community Interlocal Agreement Between SMART and Cities
New Business / Public Comment
. Next Meeting(s)
0. Adjournment

SLPeN®

Servicing Harper Woods and the Five Grosse Pointes
158 RIDGE ROAD » GROSSE POINTE FARMS, MICHIGAN 48236  (313) 343-2580 » FAX (313) 882-8466 ——




[PA.A.T.S.

Foimia &

POINTE AREA ASSISTED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (PAATS)
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD AT THE HELM LIFE CENTER
158 RIDGE ROAD, GROSSE POINTE FARMS
ON May 21, 2025, at 3:00 P.M.

Board Members Present: Kimberly Keogh (Secretary), Susan Como (Chairperson), Tim Rowland
(Treasurer), Chris Hardenbrook, Bob Barrette and Bridget Bowdler

Also Present: Lynda Altovilla, Finance Director, PAATS/The Helm, Krista Siddall, Executive
Director HELM and Alissa Gartrelle, SMART Manager of Mobility Programs

Kim Keogh made a motion to excuse Bob Barrett from meeting and Tim Rowland 2" - all
approve, motion passed. Bob Barrett arrived after motion at 3:18pm.

Approval of Minutes

Tim Rowland made a motion to approve the minutes from February 19, 2025, meeting Kim
Keogh 2"¢ - all approve, motion passed.

Reports

a) Chairperson’s Report — Sue Como introduced Bridget Bowdler, with Grosse Pointe Park,
as their representative for this meeting. Also, it is confirmed that the transition for the
banking from Bob Barrette to Sue Como is all complete. Kim Keogh made a motion to
make Tim Rowland the Treasurer for PAATS and Chris Hardenbrook 2™ — all approve,
motion passed.

b) Treasurers Report — Tim Rowland informed the board that SMART has sent $80,000 and
catching up on payables. GPPSS contract is paid through 5/31/2025. CDBG contracts are
still pending. Budget looks good but had concerns for the advertising budget which




Adjournment

Having no other business, Tim Rowland made a motion to adjourn and Bob Barrette 2™, all
approved - meeting was adjourned at 4:25p.m. Next meeting, August 20, 2025.



[PAATS.

Pipimz & xR sidac

POINTE AREA ASSISTED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES (PAATS)
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
ON July 30, 2025, at 4:00 P.M.
Online Meeting

Board Members Present: Sue Como (Chairperson), Tim Rowland (Treasurer), Kimberly Keogh
(Secretary), Chris Hardenbrook, Bob Barrette and Cindy Paparelli

Also Present: Lynda Altovilla, Finance Director, PAATS/The Helm, Krista Siddall, Executive
Director HELM

Board Approval
Tim Rowland made a motion for approval that allows the President and the Treasurer or

Secretary to sign the loaner agreement. Bob Barrette 2" — all approved — motion passed. Sue
Como and Tim Rowland will sign the agreement in the first week of August.

Adjournment

Having no other business, Bob Barrette made a motion to adjourn and Chris Hardenbrook 2",
all approved - meeting was adjourned at 4:13p.m. Next meeting, August 20, 2025.



’ Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.

[T ]
08119125 Bank Accounts Register
Ascrnd Basis As of July 31, 2025
Type Date Num Name #Memo Spiit Deblt Credit Balance
1030 - Chase Check 6132 2434277
Check 0100372025 ADP Payroll ORIG ID:B655605001 DESC DATE:250 §180 - Payrol-Processing 18.42 2432435
it 0170872025 Deposit -SPLIT- 538.00 2486235
Genaral Joumal 01/08/2025 17 ORIG 1D:9333006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payroli-Driver Wages 2451.38 241007
Genaml Joumal 01/08/2025 17 ADP Peyrall ORIG ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrol-Driver Wages 662.88 21,748.00
Bl Pmt -Cheok 011312025 Chase Visa 4246 50000 X000 8439 2000 - Acoounts Payable 284.42 21,466.67
Check 01142025 T-Moablle ORIG ID:0000450304 DESC DATE:250 5030 - Communication-Cell ... 143.40 243027
Check 0171502025 1302 Relmbures - Avery Meal Stipend - Helm Fiald Trip 1715 1o Sweetsst .. 5160 - Operating Expanses 15.00 2130827
Deposit Q1152025 apogi 4000 - Fares 382.00 21,880.27
Check O1M71025 ADP Paymll ORIG ID:9653605001 DESC DATE:250 5180 - Payroll-Pracessing 18.42 21,671.85
Bilt Pmt -Chaok 01222025 Beaumant Urgent Care #026868 2000 - Acoounts Payable 45,60 21,626.85
Bill Pmt-Check 0122025 MM Moblls M Mobile Wash 2000 - Accounts Payeble 620.00 21,008.85
Bl Pmt-Check 0172025 The Helm @ Helm Life Canter 2000 - Aocourts Payable §,668.00 15,330.85
Deposit 012272025 epasit 4000 - Fares 275.00 15,613.85
Ganerel Jounal 017232025 174 ADP Payroll ORIG ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrali-Driver Wages 1,397.82 14,228.03
General Joumal 0172322025 174 ORIG ID:9333006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrol-Driver Weges 450138 9,624.65
Deposit 01/29/2025 Deposit -SPUT- 410.00 10,034.85
Check 0113172025 ADP Payroll ORIG ID:9659505001 DESC DATE:250 5180 - PayrollProcessing 18.42 10,016.23
Check 027032025 Chage JANUARY 5025 - Bank Service Charges 30.00 9,986.23
General Joumsl 02/06/2025 175 5170 - Payroll-Driver Wages 141054 8576.69
General Journal 02/06/2025 175 5170 - Payrofi-Driver Wages 4,693.02 388267
Deposit 0200672025 Degosit 4000 - Fares 484.00 432667
Deposit 0211212025 Deposit -SPLIT- 2347820 27804.87
Check 02114/2025 ADP Peyroll ORIG |0:9653605001 DESC DATE:250 §180 - Payroll-Processing 18.42 27,786.45
Check 021872025 T-Mabile ORIG 1D:0000450304 DESC DATE:250 5030 - Communication-Cel ... 14340 27,643.05
Deposit 021182025 Deposit <SPUT- §,334.00 397708
General Joumnal 0212012025 176 ADP Payroll ORIG 1D:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 §170 - PayrofHDriver Wages 1,317.04 32,660.01
General Joumal 020202025 176 5470 - Payrol-Driver Weges 449315 28,166.86
Bill Pmt Chack 021252025 Chaso Visa 4245 X000 JOO0CX 8439 2000 - Accounts Peyable 288.50 2787786
8ill Pmt -Chadk 0212612025 Beeumaonl Urgent Care #026868 2000 - Acoounts Payable 45.00 27,832.96
8ill Pmt -Check 021262025 City of Haper Waods TY OF HARPER WOODS MICHIGAN 2000 - Accounts Payabie 591123 2.921.73
Bill Pmt Check 0272672025 George's Disoount Aula Parts, Ina. orpe’s Discount Auto Parts 2000 - Acoounts Payable 130.02 2479171
Bill Pmt Chack 0272602025 MEM Mobile M Mobile Wash 2000 - Acoounta Payable 930.00 20,861.71
Bill Pmt Check 0212612025 Smart ART 2000 - Aocounts Payable 13220 20,729.51
B Pmt Chack 212612025 The Halm © Heim Life Center 2000 - Acoounts Payable 6,653.12 14,076.39
Deposit 212605 Deposit 4000 - Fares 332.00 14,408.39
Check Q212672025 ADP Payroll ORIG 1D:9658605001 DESC DATE:250 5180 - Payrol-Processing .15 14,368.24
Check Q2802028 ADP Paywoll ORIG 1D:9659605001 DESC DATE:250 5180 - Payroll-Processing 37.85 1433138
Check 0372025 Chase FEBRUARY 5025 - Bank Service Charges 30.00 1431.39
Deposit Q0572025 Deposit ~SPUT- 26,942.50 41243.89
General Joumal Q062025 mn ORIG ID:9333006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrofi-Driver Weges 5,074.58 36,168.31
Genera Joumal 06/2025 m ADP Payroll ORIG ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:25¢ 5170 - PayrolHDriver Wages 1,501.20 34869.11
Check QU06/2026 1299 Reimburss - Avery Meal Siipend - Helm Fiald Trip 1/15 tu Sweelest ... 5160 - Opemiing Expenses 15.00 34,853.11
Check Q0672025 1300 Reimburee - Truesdale Meal Stipend - Helm Fisld Trip 11/30/2023 Mead... 5160 - Opemting Expenses 15.00 34638.11
Bill Pmt -Check Qv12n2028 M&M Moabile M Mobile Wash 2000 - Accounis Payable 310.00 34.328.14
Bill Pmt -Check Q¥1272025 Smart ART 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,646.91 32,681.20
Bill Pmt -Check 031272026 The Heim © Helm Life Genter 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,260.46 2442074
Deposit 031212025 Deposit 4000 - Fares 343.00 24,763.74
Check 03142025 ADP Peyroll ORIG 10:9659605001 DESC DATE250 5180 - Payrofl-Processing 17.85 2474589
Check 03142025 T-Mobile ORIG ID:0000450304 DESC DATE:250 5030 - Communication-Cell ... 14340 24802.49
03/19/2026 Deposit -SPLIT- 64200 25,144.49
Ganera) Joumal 037202025 178 5170 - Payroll-Driver Wagss 501203 20,132.46
General Joumal 0372012025 178 5170 - Payroll-Driver Wagss 1511 1861126
81l Pmi Check 0312672026 Chase Visa 4245 Y0000 00X 8438 2000 - Accaunts Payable 2282.70 16,349.55
8if! Pmt -Check 03/2712026 MSM Mablls M Mobile Wesh 2060 - Acoaunts Paysble 25.00 16,123.55
8ill Pmt -Check 0342712025 Smart ART 2000 - Accaunts Paysble 88.04 16,02451
Check 03/28/2026 ADP Payroll ORIG ID:8659605001 DESC DATE250 5180 - PayrolkPracessing 17.85 16,006.66
Deposit 032802025 Deposit -SPLIT- 6,341.00 2234166
Check 040172026 Chase MARCH 5025 - Bank Service Charges 30.00 231766
04/0212025 eposil -SPUIT- 883.00 2320066
General Joumal 041032025 178 ADP Payrol ORIG [D:1223008057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payroli-Driver Wages 1,402.33 21,798.33
Ganeral Joumal 04/03/2025 178 ORIG {D:8333006057 DESC DATE:250 §170 - Payroft-Driver Wegee 4,791.09 17,007.24
Deposit 041082025 Deposil 4000 - Fares 467.00 1747424
Check 041172026 ADP Payroll ORIG 10:9653605001 DESG DATE250 6180 - P ing 17.85 17,456.33
Check 041472025 T-Mobile ORIG ID:0000450304 DESC DATE:250 5030 - Communication-Cel ... 14564 17.10.75
osit 04/1672025 Depasit <SPLIT- 368.00 17.678.79
General Joumal 04172025 180 ADP Payroll ORIG ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payroli-Driver Wages 1484.27 16,194.48
Ganerad Joumal 0401772025 180 ORIG I0:8333006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Peyrol-Driver Wages 4837.03 11,357.45
Bill Pmi Check 042172025 Chass Visa 4245 X000 XK 8439 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,710.03 9,647.42
Bifl Pmt -Check 0472172025 MEM Mobile M Mobile Wash 2000 - Accoun’s Peyable 225.00 842242
Check 0412172025 ADP Payroll ORIG1D:1223006057 DESC DATE250 5180 - Payrol-Taxes 6. 8,046.20
Deposit 04232025 Deposit 8PUT- 6,673.00 15915.20
Check 04125/2025 ADP Payroll ORIG iD:9659505001 DESC DATE:250 5180 - PayrolHProcessing 17.85 15,901.35
Deposit 0413072025 Daposit 4000 - Fares 42600 16,327.35
General Joumal 0510172025 181 ADP Paymoll ORIG §D:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 §170 - Payroli-Driver Wapes 1,421.61 14905.74
General Journal 0510172025 181 ORIG |:9333006057 DESC DATE:250 §170 - Payrol-Driver Wages 4730.77 1017487
Chack 0510172026 Chase APRIL 5025 - Bank Service Charges 30.00 10,144.87
Chack 051052025 ADP Payroll ORIG ID;1223006057 DESC DATE:250 §190 - Payrol-Taxss 68.27 10,076.70
Deposit 0510772025 Deposit -SPLIT- 23,349.50 38,426.20
Check 05/09/2025 ADP Payroll ORIG ID;:9659605001 DESC DATE:250 5130 - Payroll-Processing 17.85 38,408.35
Check 05/14/2025 EFT T-Mohile ORIG ID;0000450304 DESC DATE:250 5030 - Communication-Call ... 143.41 38,264.94
Daposit 0511412025 Daposit SPLIT- 65,898.00 104,162.94
8ill Pmt -Check 05/1412025 C E & A Pratessional Setvices, Inc. &A Professional Services 2000 - Accounta Payable 385.00 103,767.84
Bill Pmt-Check 05/14/2025 City of Haper Woods TY OF HARPER WOQDS MICHIGAN 2000 - Accounta Payabls 4582838 £8,939.56
Bill Pmt-Check 05/14/2025 MEM Mablls M Moblle Wash 2000 - Aocounts Payable 450.00 98,489.56
8ill Pmt-Check 05/14/2025 The Halm © Helm Lils Centar 2000 - Acoounts Payabls 20,248.85 78,240.71
General Joumal 05/15/2025 182 ADP Payrall ORIG 1D:1223008057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrol-Driver Wages 1,490.62 76,742.08
Ganeral Joumal 05/15/2025 162 ORIG ID:9333006057 DESC DATE250 5170 - PayroB-Driver Wages 5021.18 71,720.83
Bill Pmt Check 0572072025 CAG Publishing G Publishing 2000 - Accounts Payable 754.20 70,966.73
Biil Pmt-Check 057202025 Chase Visa 4245 OO XXXX 8439 2000 - Acoounts Payable 1,508.40 68,456.33
Bill Pmt Check 0572012025 Emcura curs Immediate Care 2000 - Accounta Payable 450.00 69,008.33
Blll Pmt Check 05/20/2025 The Heim 8 Helm Life Center 2000 - Accounts Payabie 8555.21 60,453.12
Deposit 0572172025 Deposit 4000 - Fares 316.00 60,768.12
Check 0532025 ADP Payrall QRIG 1D:9659505001 DESC DATE250 5180 - Payrol-Processing 37.85 60,731.27
it 0512802025 Depoatt ~SPLIT- 12,304.00 73035.27
Ganarel Joumal 05/29/2025 163 5170 - Payrol-Driver Wages 1,405.63 71,629.64
Generel Joumal 0512972025 183 §170 - Payroli-Driver Wages 467258 66,857.06
Deposit 08042025 Depaosit 4000 - Fares 349.06 67,306.06
Bill Pmt -Check 08/05/2025 C&G Publishing G Publishing 2000 - Acoounts Payable 1.508.40 65,797.66
Bl Pmt-Check 080572025 George's Discount Auto Perts, Inc. orge's Discount Auto Parts 2000 - Accounts Payable 76.14 85,721.52
B Pmt -Check 080572025 M&M Mobile M Mobile Wash 2000 - Accounts Peyable 225.00 65,486.52
Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2025 Retnilers nsurance WGP00011697-01 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,072.00 63,424.52
Bif Pmt Check 0B/0572025 The Helm 2 Holm Lifa Centar 2000 - Accounts Payabls 13,329.83 50,094.89
Cheok 080572025 ADP Payroll ORIG | D:9653605001 DESC DATE250 5180 - PeyrofHProcessing 15.30 50,070.39
Doposit 0614172025 Depasit <SPUT- 532.00 §0611.38
Genored Journel 0611272025 184 ADP Payrell ORIG ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrof-Oriver Wages 1,268.17 4338.22
Genered Jounal 06112/2025 184 ORIG [D:9333006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Peyrolt-Driver Wagss 435224 44,990.68



™ Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.

08119125 Bank Accounts Register
P As of July 31, 2025
Type Date Num Name Memo Spltt Debit Credit Balance

Check 06/16/2025 T-Moblle QRIG ID:0000450304 DESC DATE25¢ 5030 - Communication-Cell ... 146.08 4484492
Bil Pmi -Check 061872025 C&G Publishing G Publishing 2000 - Acoounts Payable 75420 4409072
Bil Pt Check 061182025 Cheso Visa 4248 JO00K XXX 8439 2000 - Acoounts Payable 1961 440714
Deposit 06182025 Deposit 4000 - Fares 363.00 44,4441
Check 08202025 ADP Peayroll ORIG ID:9659505001 DESC DATE 250 5180 - PayrollProcessing 15.30 441881
Deposit 0612672025 Deposit 4000 - Faree 328.00 44,745.81
General Joumal 0612672025 165 6170 - Payroik-Driver Wagea 1340.18 4330765
Generat Joumal 0612612025 185 5170 - PayrollDriver Wagea 42m2 39,153.42
General Joumal 061302025 186 voID: 5160 - Operating Expensea 39,153.42
Deposit 07032025 Deposit 4000 - Fares 278.00 3943142
Check 0710472025 ADP Payrol ORIG ID:9653605001 DESC DATE 250 5180 - PayrolkProcessing 15.30 39,416.12
8 Pmi -Gheck 070972025 C&G Publishing G Publishing 2000 - Acoounts Payable 75420 38,661.82
Bil Pm-Check 07092025 Smart ART 2000 - Acoounts Paysble 214438 3651694
Bil Pmt-Check 070912025 The Helm @ Helm Lifo Genter 2000 - Accounts Payeble 6,760.34 29,756.60
Deposit 0700072025 Deposit SPUT- 22k 30,027.60
Genorel Joumal 07102025 187 ADP Payroll ORIG [0:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - Payrol-Driver Wages 887.97 29,030.63
Genored Joumal 07102025 187 ORIG ID:9333006057 DESG DATE:250 5170 - PayroiHDriver Weges 324209 25,797.54
Check 07142025 T-Mobile ORIG ID:0000450304 DESG DATE:250 5030 - Gommunication-Cel .. 146,06 25,651.48
Deposit 071612025 Depasit 4000 - Fareo 27200 25,923.48
Bl Pmt -Check 07182025 Buss & Company, PC 2000 - Accounts Payable 7,850.00 17,972.48
Bill Pmt -Check 07812025 * Ghaae Visa 4246 000X Y00 8439 2000 - Acoourtts Payable 90.35 17,883.13
Bill Pmt -Check 071812025 Smart 2000 - Accounts Payatle 4784 17,83543
Deposit 071812025 Deposit SPLIT- 366.00 1820143
Check O7HER025 ADP Payroll DRIG ID:9659605001 DESG DATE:250 5180 - PayrollProceasing 1275 18,188.74
Generel Joumal 0425 188 ORIG ID:9333006057 DESC DATE 250 5170 - PayrolkDriver Wages 3,328.00 14,860.74
Goneral Joumat 074025 188 ADP Payrall ORI(G ID:1223006057 DESC DATE:250 5170 - PayrolkDriver Wages 1,048.69 1381185
Deposit 07302025 Depostt 4000 - Fares ara0e 14,183.85
Bill Pt -Check 078172025 Emcura 2000 - Acoountz Payable 85.00 14,098.85
B Pt -Check 073172025 George's Discount Auto Perts, Inc. 2000 - Accounts Payable 104.64 1389421

Total 1030 - Chase Chack 6132 185,377.20 185,725.76 13984.21

1040 - Chase Save 7916 1871

Total 1040 - Chase Save 7916 18.71
TOTAL 185,377.20 195,725.76 14,112.92

Page 2



9:18 AM Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.
08/19/25 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2025
Jul 31,25 Jul 31, 24 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1030 + Chase Check 6132 13,994.21 23,257.74 -9,263.53 -39.8%
1040 - Chase Save 7916 118.71 118.71 0.00 0.0%
Total Checking/Savings 14,112.92 23,376.45 -9,263.53 -39.6%
Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable 16,451.75 58,377.00 -42,925.25 -73.5%
Total Accounts Receivable 15,451.75 58,377.00 -42,925.25 -73.5%
Other Current Assets
1102 - A/R not received in 60 days -15,343.75 -15,343.75 0.00 0.0%
1120 - Prepaid Expense 12,923.25 12,923.25 0.00 0.0%
12000 - Undeposited Funds 38,623.50 0.00 38,623.50 100.0%
1310 - Prepaid Insurance 3,712.50 3,712.50 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Assets 39,915.50 1,292.00 38,623.50 2,989.4%
Total Current Assets 69,480.17 83,045.45 -13,565.28 -16.3%
TOTAL ASSETS 69,480.17 83,045.45 -13,565.28 -16.3%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 12,293.43 25,428.62 -13,135.19 -51.7%
Total Accounts Payable 12,293.43 25,428.62 -13,135.19 -51.7%
Credit Cards .
Chase Visa 8080 110.78 0.00 110.78 100.0%
Credit Card at Chase Web Downl 0.00 -52.33 52.33 100.0%
Total Credit Cards 110.78 -52.33 163.11 311.7%
Total Current Liabilities 12,404.21 25,376.29 -12,972.08 -51.1%
Total Liabilities 12,404.21 25,376.29 -12,972.08 -51.1%
Equity
3010 - Unrestricted Net Assets 50,253.88 39,995.89 10,257.99 25.7%
Net Income 6,822.08 17.673.27 -10,851.19 -61.4%
Total Equity 57,075.96 57,669.16 -593.20 -1.0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 69,480.17 83,045.45 -13,565.28 -16.3%

Page 1



913 AM Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.

08/19/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through July 2025
Jan - Jul 25 Budget $ Over Budget
Income
4000 - Fares
4330 - Bus Rental Fee 1,508.00
4370 - GPPSS Contract 30,000.00 \ 30,000.00 0.00
4000 - Fares - Other 11,087.00 11,900.00 -813.00
Total 4000 - Fares 42,595.00 41,900.00 695.00
4100 - Operating Income
4110 - Specialized Services 40,525.35 28,260.00 12,265.35
4120 - Community Credits 55,745.50 50,712.00 5,033.50
4130 - Municipal Credits 26,532.00 26,532.00 0.00
Total 4100 - Operating Income 122,802.85 105,504.00 17,298.85
4300 - Other Income
4310 - CDBG 12,000.00 36,000.00 -24,000.00
4335 - Gratiot Loop 5310 1,268.35
Total 4300 - Other Income 13,268.35 36,000.00 -22,731.65
Total Income 178,666.20 183,404.00 -4,737.80
Expense
5005 - Advertising 9,050.50 0.00 9,050.50
5015 - Accountant 7,950.00 8,000.00 -50.00
5025 - Bank Service Charges 120.00 210.00 -90.00
5030 - Communication-Cell Phones 1,011.37 1,050.00 -38.63
5035 - Computer Support 0.00 0.00 0.00
5050 - Fuel
5051 - Diesel 3,674.01 9,000.00 -5,325.99
5052 - Gasoline 6,688.89 7,500.00 -811.11
Total 5050 - Fuel 10,362.90 16,500.00 -6,137.10
5060 - Insurance-General Liability 0.00 0.00 0.00
5070 - Insurance-Work Comp 1,444.00 1,845.50 -401.50
5080 - Licenses and Permits 0.00 20.00 -20.00
5090 - Disptach Expense
5092 - Dispatch Payroll Taxes 1,759.48 1,565.93 193.55
5093 - Dispatch Benefits 6,764.80 5,992.21 772.59
5094 - Dispatch Wages 22,879.35 20,470.95 2,408.40
Total 5090 - Disptach Expense 31,403.63 28,029.09 3,374.54
5091 - Contracted Management 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.00

Page 1



913 AM Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.

08/19/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through July 2025
Jan - Jul 25 Budget $ Over Budget
5100 - Payroll
5170 - Payroll-Driver Wages 78,333.80 88,750.00 -10,416.20
5190 - Payroll-Taxes 7,322.76 7,500.00 -177.24
Total 5100 - Payroll 85,656.56 96,250.00 -10,593.44
5140 - Medical/Drug Testing 975.00 816.69 158.31
5150 - Office Supplies 184.34 700.00 -515.66
5160 - Operating Expenses 246.63 350.00 -103.37
5180 - Payroll-Processing 336.43 525.00 -188.57
5230 - Repairs and Maintenance 5,602.76 8,750.00 -3,147.24
5250 - Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 171,844.12 180,546.28 -8,702.16
Net Income 6,822.08 2,857.72 3,964.36

Page 2



9:12 AM Pointe Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.
08/19/25 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2025
Jan - Jul 25 Jan - Jul 24 $ Change % Change
Income
4000 - Fares
4330 - Bus Rental Fee 1,508.00 6,876.00 -5,368.00 -718.1%
4370 - GPPSS Contract 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.0%
4000 - Fares - Other 11,087.00 11,091.00 -4.00 0.0%
Total 4000 - Fares 42,595.00 17,967.00 24,628.00 137.1%
4100 - Operating Income
4110 - Specialized Services 40,525.35 42,140.05 -1,614.70 -3.8%
4120 - Community Credits 55,745.50 55,366.50 379.00 0.7%
4130 - Municipal Credits 26,532.00 30,427.00 -3,885.00 -12.8%
Total 4100 - Operating Income 122,802.85 127,933.55 -5,130.70 -4.0%
4300 - Other Income
4310 - CDBG 12,000.00 36,000.00 -24,000.00 -66.7%
4335 - Gratiot Loop 5310 1,268.35 5,877.68 -4,609.33 -78.4%
4300 - Other Income - Other 0.00 35.00 -35.00 -100.0%

Total 4300 - Other Income 13,268.35 41,912.68 -28,644.33 -68.3%
Total Income 178,666.20 187,813.23 -9,147.03 -4.9%
Expense

5005 - Advertising 9,050.50 0.00 9,050.50 100.0%

5015 - Accountant 7,950.00 7,850.00 100.00 1.3%

5025 - Bank Service Charges 120.00 214,00 -94.00 43.9%

5030 - Communication-Cell Phones 1,011.37 860.13 151.24 17.6%

5050 - Fuel

5051 - Diesel 3,674.01 7,404.38 -3,730.37 -50.4%
5052 - Gasoline 6,688.89 5,846.66 842.23 14.4%

Total 5050 - Fuel 10,362.90 13,251.04 -2,888.14 -21.8%

5070 - Insurance-Work Comp 1,444.00 2,343.50 -899.50 -38.4%

5080 - Licenses and Permits 0.00 65.00 -65.00 -100.0%

5090 - Disptach Expense

5092 - Dispatch Payroll Taxes 1,759.48 1,669.13 90.35 5.4%
5093 - Dispatch Benefits 6,764.80 5,992.21 772.59 12.9%
5094 - Dispatch Wages 22,879.35 21,763.40 1,115.95 - 5.1%

Total 5090 - Disptach Expense 31,403.63 29,424.74 1,978.89 6.7%

5091 - Contracted Management 17,500.00 13,500.00 4,000.00 29.6%

5100 - Payroll

5170 - Payroll-Driver Wages 78,333.80 87,009.22 -8,675.42 -10.0%
5190 * Payroll-Taxes 7,322.76 7,666.48 -343.72 4.5%

Total 5100 - Payroll 85,656.56 94,675.70 -9,019.14 -9.5%

5140 - Medical/Drug Testing 975.00 £80.00 295.00 43.4%

5150 - Office Supplies 184.34 220.89 -36.55 -16.6%

5160 - Operating Expenses 246.63 327.32 -80.69 -24.7%

5180 - Payroll-Processing 336.43 1,806.32 -1,469.89 -81.4%

5230 - Repairs and Maintenance 5,602.76 4,906.32 696.44 14.2%

Page 1



9:12 AM Painte Area Assisted Transportation Service, Inc.
08/19/25 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2025
Jan - Jul 25 Jan - Jul 24 $ Change % Change
5400 - Other Expense 0.00 15.00 -15.00 -100.0%
Total Expense 171,844.12 170,139.96 1,704.16 1.0%
Net Income 6,822.08 17,673.27 -10,851.19 -61.4%

Page 2



